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A  cRTTlcAL  REvlEw  OF  THE  GREATEstr  OF

•  THE   BOOTH-MYTHS   CONIAI}ftyD  .IN   "THE  HESB

TRUE   ACCOUNT.OF  LIN001.N' S   ASSASSINATI0N."

8¥   mds  L.  BATEs  oF  MEMPHls,   TENN.

A very  thorough  investigation  and  check-up  on  the  BtateD®nt8 -contained  in  thle  book

imB mad. by the orlt®r  from  Nov.ho®r  11,  1920 until F*===±ie±±F±.  On November  llth

I  wont  to  W&8hington  md  spent  about  ten  days  in  th.  Congre89ional  I.ibrery,  The  IIincoln

MUBeun&nthgoingov.rth.tr&ilofBoothendHeroldfromih.FordThea€:a(^:a;.t('iJ®\`€£':'r:ctt
EElrd

farm  down  ln  Vlngiul&.     In  D®cerfeor  I  vl81t.d  I.drB.  Jo8i®  Cem®ron  ln  Chicago.,   th.  Northmpe             ,
I'=;-i

`,_'i

in  Racin.,  th8conaip,located  the  zny8t®riou8ly  migBing Mr.  Smith  in  "igcon8in,  vi.1ted

Mr.  B&nk3  in  I.mar,  Ho.,  rip.  Bates  in Monphl8,  T®nn.,   end  in..  P®rmlman.   th.  undertaker  the    -~~J

enfo.1med  th.  body  of  D.  E.  George  &t  hoe  home  in  €01udru8,   Ohio.       In  January  I  Bpont  thr.e

w®®k81n  EL  R.no,   H®nn®.8ey   ,   Enid  and  Woathorford,   Okl..,   Dallfi.,   Fort  Worth,   Gr&nbury,

Glen  Roe.,   C1.burma,   fustin  and  Amarlllo,  T®xag €r6`-;iorado  Sprlngfa`.1 and  I.eadvill®,-Cola.`,  JT---`=+ --.- r ----     _` ---.-

February  8th  end  9th wag  ep®nd  with  Mr.  B.t®8  in  D®arborn  going  over  the  v&riou9  Btatonentg

in  his   eecound.       On  paLg®  4  of  lb.  Bates.  book  h.  mck®8  a  8tatonend  that  John  Wilk®s  Booth

(.,

wag  by  rollglozi  a  c&tholl¢.    Arthur  Horn`*1ov  ln  his  history  of  the  the&tr®\8tat®e  that  th.    `

• t(`  l f LtrL  44iffa
Boothe  war.  half  Jewheh  and

*€

that  Junlu.  8.  Booth,  the  Older,  Ilk.d  to  attend  th.

eynngogq.,   a8  h®  could   follow the  B®rvlc®  in  H.b`z>enr  and  that  he  aittend®d  all  .typ.e Lof

r®1igioug  8ervic®8.       John  Wilke8  Booth  did  attend  a  c.thollc  church  twice  1n Herylrmd,
-----.idse--i}±L-S=ti=[+rr+tryed`fT_±p.whil.h®wag~rfeaEdu±±E±ZmckLn8
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. &z.rangmondg   forAt&king Pr®81d®nt  Lincoln  down  through  that   Section.     A8   fa`r  &g  can  b®

1oarn®d  h. belong.a  to  no``'3:ri;6;`c\;t.\    Mr.  Bates  gives  a8  his  authority  8om.  individ&al  who

a

had  a  vagtie  idea  that  a  Oartholic  prde8t  had  told  him  that  b®  had  confim®d  John thlkes  Booth.

This  etat®mend  1.  only  ind®resting  in  vlow  of  the  fact  that  a  gr®&t  may  p®opl®  thought. that

the  a88aggirmtion  was  a  Catholic  plot,  because  of  th.  connection  of  the  Surr&t8  who  vy®re  very

devout  Ca;tholicB,  but  this  could  never  be  e8tchllgh®d  end  no  motive  Could  ever  be  found  for

Such  a  corm®ction.       On  page  6  lfr.  Bates  8ayg  that  "&ft®r  mady  years  of  paingtaklng  and

•xhousting  investigation. «

!rfet.fl(ut&{rkeS+rty~
Mr.  B&te9 jrf never    visited  Washington  in  this  corm®ction  or  g.in  over  the  ground  of  the

-``\    and    Herald  escape.    He jpe apent  but  a  couple  of  days  in  Endd,   okL#L:¢9&r;L; L::~;`ftn::+,:::t£®edd^"

\-i.
Hennegsoy  at  all  and  gpont  but  one  day  in  EI  Reno.    Hr.  B&t©g Prf never  returned  to  T®xa8  to  oh®8k

thL trtd
up^8taten®nt8  that  he  r®c®1v®d   from  bErm  Gr&nbury  and  Glen  Ro8®.    While  not  gerrian®  to  the  que8tlon

the `.tat®ment  on  peg®'8  that  Glen Rog® Mills  was"1oca:tod  lmediat®ly  on  the  Bo8que  river  which

flows  at  tl'io  ba8®  of  the  Bo8quo mount&in8"  ig  not  t".  8inc®  the  Bogqu®  river  i8  15 miles  South

!ut:`ty:a-i,+`
of Glen  ROB® arfui81ooeLt®d  on  the  Peluj[y  River.     This  8howB  the  lack  of  care  with  which  ho

^tr:rrfrf-"j`±3•(i,::A_Fife:if:-I
ch®ck®d  his  9tatementff     One  thing

?-i   he-     ty3L'*£ i  a   `--+ r-. t, \~

woli  to  rent er  i8  the  8ta;tenent  on  page  7  that  in  the  Spring

'/
of  1872  Mr.  Bates  was"a  lcavyor  yet  in  his  t®en9,   &8  a  matter  of   fact  a mere  boy`bctw®en  18  and  19

who  had  read  lan  in  one  of  the  local  Gr&nbury  attorneyts  offi¢®s.
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in.  Bates  ac'mo\';ledges  that `he  did  not  .rake  a  single  note  of  things

that  occured  ba,ck  in  Glen  Rose  and  Gi.anbury,  q]e:fas,  1872  to  1875,  and  that

the  first   time  the  confession  i./as  put  on¢q¢er  v/as  at  the   time  the  fir.st

edition  of  his  book v/as  |}repared,  about  1907,  at  least  50  years  after  t}ie

confession  of  St.  Helen.       In  view  of  many  other  discrepancies  in  ®eeoLrraptry

and  dates  a,nd  descriptions  which  can .De  absolutely  checked,   1t  would  be

reasonable   to   suppose  that  the  word  for  `rord  reports  of  what  St.  Helen  is

alleged  to  have   said,  Bates  page  11  on,  would  be  iapossible.         The  state-

ments  of  other  Granbury  cl,nd  Glen  Rose  people  `r/ho  lmew  St.   Helen  I)etter   than

Bates  had  ever  ]moun  him  do  not  a.gree  at  all  with Bates,  pal.ti.cularly  as  to

the  descl.i|)tion  of  St.  Helen,  his  personal  alxpearance,  his  a.ctions  and  the

relations  of  St.  Helen  and  Bates:       On  January  18.  1921  the  following  state-

ments  were  mad.e   to  the   un.i.tor  at  Granbury,  [ex4s.     ]th..  A.   I.   Gordon,  who   is

at  present  owror  of  a  general  store  and  who  v/as  in  the  saloon  business  in  the

early  seventies  employed  St.  Helen  for  nearly  a  year.         rm.   Gord.on  vras  school

examiner  and  Co`unty  Superintendent    in  1872-5.       Gordon   thinks  that  he  ]mew

St.  Helen  as  well  or  better  tha]i  any  other  i._'Lan  in  flranbury.       He  said  that  St.

Helen  vras  a   fine  peunn  and  pl.ided  hl'jiself  on  his  penma}nship.       He   said  St.  Helen

``h`.=``.                    .`                          .             ,          `:'`-.I          i`````                                         `.



i± drew  pictures  of  birds,  ea5nles,  horses  canrl  men  v7ith  the  pen,  drawing  his/
men  so  well  one  wo-uld  recognize   them.     That  he  never   told  wliere  he  came

from  and  that  no  one  ln  Granbury  at  that  time  asked  any  one  else  such

questions.         He   said  St.  Helen  was  a  dan{perous  man  when  drunk.     He  was

/
considered  a  vel.y  wicked  man  and  a.1ways  went   armed  with  a pistol  and  lmife.

He  could  pull   the  rjistol  quicker  than  anuv  other  man  Gordon  lJ-mev7.     ghat  he
EE

remembered  in  partlculLr`~r  one  time  when  he  \'ras  drin]{ing  and  had.  beer.  quarrelling

and  was  about  to  Lret  into  a  fight  that  he,  Cordon,   talted  him  out  of  it.    IIe

said,  at  that  timeo   tlrat  St.  Helen  said:  ''1  don't  want  to  have  any  more  ti.ouble

vJith  anybody.     M5r  harids  are. all  d.yed  with  blood.       q]hat  he  was  cut  across  the

/
back  of  the  neck  in  one  fight  in  Granbur.y.    He  said  that  St.  IIelen  had  a  big

/`
scar  on  the  side  of  his  throat,  on  the  I.ight   side,  v,'here   it  looked.  as   thoug.h

/
he  had  had  his  throat  cut.    It  didn't  look  like  lt  had  been  done  in  an  operation,

/
but  in  a  fight;   that  thel.e  was  also  a  scar  on  his  bl`east.       mat  S+.  tlelen  did

/`/
not  limp,   that  he  did  not  have  a  fla,t  chin,  but  one  ra+'rier  pointed;   tha,t  he  was

/
tall,   slim,   about  6  feet  high,   velghed  about  160  iiounds,   of  darl=  comple={ictn,

V
dark  srall  piercing  eyes  aiid  looked  something`  like  a  French Creole.     ghat  St.

`

Helen  claimed  he  v/as  a  Southerner  and  that  one  couldn't  rii-.I.ie  any  1?lace   in  tl`ie
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- a.  F.  \i'hitehead  says  ti2at  he  was  in  Granbur.y  in   the  seventies  and

1mew St.  IIelen and  that  St.  Helen made  considerable  money  in  his  business,

but  that  he  never  saw him  have  or  heard  of  him  having.  any  specia.1  anount.
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Johli ForINalt,  a  Te2as  ranger,  and  a  Lfajoi.  in  the  Confederate  4rny  wiio

came  to  Granbury  in  1856:,  res  in  business   there  in  1872,  and  now  resides  in

the   town,  is  a  very  active  old  i;entleman  and  very  lseen.    He  says  be  ]mew St.

Helen  about  as  well  as  nay  one  cuuid  ]mow  a  man  alid  not  lmo`w.  anything  about

him.       that  he  spent  a  good. many  houl's  in  Ills  saloon.      IIe   says  "Sa,int"   (  St.

Helen)   seemed  to  have  his  ritfit  leg  bc)ugned  oiit  a  little  and  thimcs  he  lixped

a  little  in  that  leg.      He  says  he  tiiinks  his  name  t'ras  John,  althou€giv  all  the

boys  called  him  ''Sa,int''.       He   says   that  ire  had   somethin6'  `,.ffong with  his

throat  and  v/i-ieezed  when  he   tailaed.     Ti-tat  {L3t.   Helen  i'/as  about  5  Ft.  10  or  11

arid.  ratJrer   slim.     He   says  he  never  saw  St.  Helen  T7ith  a  lcjt  oi`  money  arid  nevei-

hear.i  of  him  having  any  gr.eat  ariount,  but  that  he  must  lrawe  made  c{Tiite  a

little  in  his  saloon.      He  says  St.  Helen  never  took pal.t  in  any  public  ]'iieet-

ings  and  tirat  he  never  heard.  of  any  gathering at  Glen  r\ose  for  a Foul-th  of

July  barbecue  in  the  seventies.        He  says  St.  Helen had  a  slii±it  Eiccent  which

he  thoug`ht  leas  nor.e  forei€pr  than  Southern.
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Idrs.   J.  D.  iiylee   thinktj  she  v/as  about   eigiit  or  nine  yeai`s  old  i,'7-hen

St.  Helen  first  came  to  tJieir  ho-use  near  Glen  liose.       Her  father  told  her

that  St.  Helen  got  money  abc]ut  every  tilree  months  but  never  said  how.  The

MCDolralds  lived  5i£= miles  nortii  of  Glen  Rose.       She  nevc.I  hea,rd  of  St.   Helen

mentioning  of  in.s.  Surratt  ol'  the  assassimt;ion  of  AIJI`aham  Ijincoln.    She

doesn't  lmow  \./nether  St.  Helen  paid  anything  or  iiot  for  staying  iv'ith `them.

He  wasn't  in  business  long  in  Glen  Rose  ir/hen  he  werit   to   Gi.anbun.y.     She   says

that  hc.  never  came  back  to   theii`  house  on  a  visit  ai.ter  going.  to  Granbury.

She  says   that  af ter  he  had  been  'with  them  abc>ut  a  year  he  wa,s  gone  for

sever.al  months  and when  he  retun.ned  he  said    tirat  he  had.  gone   to  California.

She  says  that  when  she  was  older  her  father  told  her  tJ]at  St.  IIelen  had  gone   '

to  Califol.nia  to  see  jiis  peciple.      She   sa,ys  her  bi.other  claiL.is  that  his  father

never   told.  anything  about  St.  Helen.    fitE.s.   ftylee  has  I.ead.  Bates'   story  and

gets  mad  if  anyone  doubts  anytliin€'  in  it.      She  says  St.  Helen  drank  a  lot

i-Jhen  he  \TJas  with  them.      She  says  after  he  left  they  usually  heard  from  him

tlmougii his  i.fiends  and  that  they  heard  tlmouSi I-.iutual  friends  tiat  he  lrad

gone  to  Oklathora,  but  I.just  can't  g`ive  tile  nLanes  of  any  of  tliese  fl'iends''.

She   says  she   is   sure  i-ie  `tjas  E;ciuthern  as  he  col.dd  not  have   sta}Ted  at  t]ieir  hciuse

if  he  hadn't  been  ±'oi.  her  father  was  an  iatonse  Soutiierner.

__i,



-17-

Judge  a.  I,I.  Estes,  `'tho  i-res  a  Gi.anbury  attorney  in  the  seventies'and

Coimty  attorney  for  fctur  terms  begirming '\'/ith  1880  and  is  not-r  a  judge  in  the

who
local  courts  says  that  Bill  lncDo]rald/vas  a  vel.y  good  friend  of  St.  Helena

`./as  a  terl.ible  drun]rard  arid  Lcambler  and  tl.rat  he  was  consid.el.ed  even  around

Granbury  in  those  days  as  an  t'old  devil''.    q!hat  he  haifecL  one   fellow aci.oss

his  loins  and  ruined  him.    q}hat  he  was  als.`.  a  sneak  and  a  eoward  and  that

you  couldn't  believe  a  irrord  that  lie  said.    ghat  his  daughter.  I'trs.  Rylee,lived

ln  Granbury  at  the  pl'esent  time.       That  every  i-.ecord  of  the  old  Cour.t  house

which  v/as  bus.ned  in  1875  was  desti.oyed  e:{cept  a  marFL  ti,nd  bi.and.  recol.d  thiicli

\-

1./as  out  of  tlie  build.ing  at   the   time.       The  JudLre   says  that  he   ref.ie!foers  Bates

quite  well  and  that  Ire  `tps  moll,  coiisider€3d  in  Granbury  as  particularly  keen

and  that  he  `'ras  chimerical  and as  "lazy  c`.s  the  cievil"  and  he  lived,  while  in

Graiibury,"from  hand  to  mouth''.       Ike  Judge  says  lie  does  not  believe   tlrat  St.

Helen  ever  made  such  a  confession  to  Bates  seriously.      IIe  night  ha,ve   told

him  some  such  a  story  as  a  reason  fctr  not  Tjaiitili6`  to  tell   the  ti`ue   story,

haioi`fing  that   i±'  Bates  ev``jr   told  it  nct  one  \'/oulcL  believe  him.       Judge  says

St.  IIelen  lT/as  just  the   type  of  unn  tjiat  would  tell  a  "kid"  like  Bates  such

a  dart-1  fool  yarn  if  it  wasn't  true,  but  never  iI'  1t  \`Jas.      the  Judee  says  he
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- read  part  of  Bates'  book and  then  gave  it  up  disgusted.      He  says  he  haet'/

the  parts  o±.  the  book he  didn't  lmow anyt]iing about  was  a  lie,  because  the

jpart  he  did  lmow  about  i.jas  fiction.    IIe   says  St.  Helen  had.  something  v/Pong

with  his  throat  and  had  a  vtheezy  voice.      He  says  he  remembers  tirat  St.

Helen  a.id  carry a  little  cane.  not  a  big iralking  stick,  but  a.id  not  have

1t  often.      The  Judge.  says  that  old  J.  11"  qaylor  had  lived  out  east  of

tovm.    ghat  he  was  a  squatter  on  some  property  belonging  to  some  Virginia

people  and  that  he,  Judge  Estes,  v7as  tile  a,a.ent  for  these  people  aiid  let  the

Old  ..ran  and  his  fern;ly  live  there.    He  says  that  Taylor  was  merely  a  private

confedel'ate  soldier  and  not  a  general.    He  says  he  `-ras  an  odd,  Iralf-witted

old  fellow  and  not  able  to  make  a  si.eech  if  he  tried.      He  says  there  was

no   other  J.  H.  qaylor  in  Granbury  and.  cLoes  not  believe   there  `.7as  ever  a  Fourth

of  July  celebration  in  Glen  Rose  in  those  early  days  a,s  there  was  but  tlree

houses  and  very  ±`ew people   in  the  neighborhood.      The  Judge  thinks  that  Bates

never  wrote  the  descriijtions  on  pa,ge  20  and  21  as  he  did  not  have   the  capacity.

He  says  that  Bates  spent  most  o±.  his   time  arc;imd  his,  fudge  Estes' )     brother's

office.      He  says  that  St.  Helen  did  not  have  a  colored  or  Mexican  portel.  at

Granbury.       He  claims  tlrat  St.   Helen  mariufactured  his  own  booze  and  made  some
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terrible  stuff,(Bates  page  22).      He  says  tlrat  Bates  never  hung around  St.

Helen's  saloon,  that  he  v/asn't  that  kind  of  kid.   (Bates  page  23-Z7).     Judge

Estes  cannot  remember  tlrat  St.  Helen was  ever  sick  at  Granbury .



\
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D.W.  Horrls,  formerly  County  qreaeurer,  r®memhers  St.  Ifelen  .    He  says  there

are  no  records  with St.  Ifolen's  name  on  in  the  court  house  now,  but  there  might  have

been before  the  f ire  in  1875.

ill.B.,...i...#..-..i;..'...i
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A.  I.  P®tors.  living  3  mLlea  fron Granbury,  remembers  St.  Ifelen.    Does

not  thlalc  that  h®  ms  ill while  in  Graz].bury and  never  lmew  of  bin having mich

mozroy.
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Glenroso.  Iexa8.  Wedr®gday.  Jen.19,1921.    I:on  matthow61ived  &t

6ranburry  ln  1871,  lmew St.  Hbl®n who  had  an autul  wheeze  in his  throat  that

8ound®d  lilro  asthma.    St.  Hblen  rover  did  anything  but  sell  Vthi8key  and  garble

around  Granbury  and  Glonrose.    Had  the  appearance  of  &n educated inn  and  talked

a  groat  deal  and rmas  very  rougiv  Spoken.    Hatthews  says  his  work  conpelled  him  to

get  up  early  and he  remembers  going  past  St.  HeLen'B  place  in Granhory  art  that

St.  Hel®fl  "aB  81oepi]:ig  in  BomEt  sort  of  a wagon  back  of  the  Saloon  and  that  he

Could hear  him breathe.    E!hat  he  never  ]mow or  heard  of  him having any  more  than

&n  ordinary  amount  of  money  &rd  could  make  all  ha  v\raiB  ever  }moim  to  have   in hlB

bus lne a 6 .
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Bill  Pierce,  Clebourz]e,  gexas,  8ay8  be  was  in Saloon  business  in  Glenl.o8®

8ometime  after  St.  Helen  was  there.    Had heard him  tal]=ed  about  but  never  met  him.

The  writer  ehoved  lfr.  Pleroo  the  tin-type  of  St.  Helen  and he  e=olained,-

OS&y  that  looks  like  me  whoa  I  was  youngt'.    Ifr.  Pierce  looks  a  lot  lito  the  tin-type

yet--although  Bev®nty.    Has  the  sane  type  9f  moustache,  shape` face,  with  keen eyes

and  I)u8hy  eyebrows,  and h&8  his  hair  combed  in  the  same  maliner.
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W.W.  Snyder.  Confod®rat®  Hozne.  Austln,  Po]Ea8,  the  man  mentioned  ty  Bates

&8  hewing  Sold hlB  buslz]e8B  to  St.  Hblen.    fro  Says  that  he  and Bates  vent  to  Pyler

1n  a Buggy  and  that  on  the  way  over Bates  8ald  to  him  that  St.  Ifolen vegzL't  that

man's  name  that  he  was  John Wllkes  Booth.    Snyder  Bey8  ho  doesn't  remember  how

mach he  Sold  his  busine88  to  St.  Hblen  for.  but  that  it  couldn't  have  been more  than

S150.00  and  it  mlgivt  have  been as  little  &s  $100.00.    in  8ayB  lt  was  just  a  little

Btoro  of  grocorle8  and  liquor9  and  that  the   gale  took place  in  1871.    Hb  s&yB  that

hl811cense  ran  out  and  St.  Hbl®n  failed  to  re.I)ow  it  and  that  WELB  the  rea8on  he,

-      Snyder.  ve8  1ndlctod.    Snyd®r  says  that  whom  they  vent  to  Eyler  they  intended  to  fight

the  case  azrd  that  h®.  Snydor,  had $500.00  in his  Bide  pocket  and Bates  vent  to  the

court  house  and  later  oano  to  where  h®  veg  waltizig and  Said  that  he  could get  tl-

oaeo  nolle  prosequl  and  there  woul.d  be  no  fire,  but  that  the  cost  and expezL8es  would

be  about  $80.00.    Hb  8ayB  ho  garro  Bates  the  boney,  but  that  it  va8  pever  returned  by

olther  Bates  or  St.  Hblen.  Snyder  8ay8  theLt  he  remembers  leavlzLg Grazibury  with $500.00

and  returning with about  $400.00.    Hb  eay8  he  does  not  mow just  what  B&tos  did  &t  the

Court  house,  but  thinks  that  he  explalz}ed  to  the  Judge  that  lt  masn't  he,  Sryd®r,  who

``        gold  the  whlBfey  but  St.  Hblen.    He  Bays  be  does  not  )mow  why  St.  Ifo1®n  mas  not  then
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then  lndloted.    Ho  Says  ho  thl]aks  that  St.  H®1®n and Bates  vere  pretty  good fri®nd®.

Ee  does  not  know tthether  St.  Helen  over  |>aid Bates  coy  motley  or  not.    fe  8ayB  as

goon as  ho  read Bates'  book  that ho  said.  ""at'8  "ong about  St.  Ifo1®n paying  the

Bill,  I  paid  lt''.

Snyder  says  that  hiB  daughter  lives  in mxphis  and his  grardohlldren now

live  th®r®  and  that  Bates  lmows  thl8.    He  says  he  vent  to  lbmmls  in  1910  to  visit

wlun hlB  dou8htor  a]rd  called at  Batos'   office  but  dldn't  find him  ia and after ho

r®turzied ho  urote  Bat®8  Who  replied  that  he  was  Sorry  to  have  missed him.    Snyder

8ay8  that  St.  I]elozi  talHed with  a whe®z®  and  lixpod  a  little.    Snyder  says  be  does

not  mzz)eDtor  of  any  Fourth  of  July  celebration at  G1®zirose  and  thinks  he  would  have

]mown  of  lt  since  he  "e  the  greato8t  ''flddl®r''  ill  the  County.    Snyder  clalm8  that

at  one  time  he  and St.  H61on ver®  €1ttiz]g  on  a  stixp  &t  Gl®nros®  and  that  St.  Ifol®n
r=

was  looking a"y  into  the  dl3tancos    that  he  s€4id.  St.  Hetoz).  your mind  18  a  lozig

wny8  fron here  and St.  Hblen replied,  ''Yo8  lb.  Snyaer,  1f you ]mew tri&t  I  veg

thihlling  about  you woTild  to  nystified."  St.  Hblen  claimed  to  him  that  he  had  tk}®a all

over  the  Uziltod States.    Snyder  says  that  St.  H6l®n was  quite  an  artist  with  the  pen

and mrote  a  fizio  ha]ad.    HB  Bays  that  St.  Helen  did  not  o&rry  a  oaz]e  while  ho  mew him
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and  that.lho  rode  a hor8o  very veil  and vaB  ae  active  a8  a  o&t''.    St.  Helen  once  s&1d

Bo">thlng about  h&ving boezi  in  Callformla,  but  never  montioaed any  folks  or  anything

about  I.1nooln  ASB&881natlon.    Ifo  8ay8  that  St.  Hbl®n had  a  9outh®rm  accent,  and

never  had  a  gr®&t  amount  of bonoy:  just  a  little  poclrot  Change.
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Ih®  following  18  the  81gned  azrd.  witnessed  Btat®mezit  of  lb.  Snyder:

Dearborn,  Eebruery  8th  and  9th.    Gb.  Bates  does  not  remember  of  a  ecar  on

St.  IIel®n'o  throat  or  on  the  back  of  his  neck.    Ilo  claimed  that  the  t[hoez®  only

bothered St.  Hblon when ho  had a  cold  and  that  at  all  other  times  his  voice  mss

boll  llto.    Ihl8  does  not  agree  with  the  Statements  of  other  people  who  seem

to  have  ]moun  the  man  1}otter.

lb.  Bat®8  claiznB  that  Snyder  did not  give  him  the  moroy  to  pay  the  fiae8.

tnt  that  lt  was  given  to  him by St.  IIel®n and  that  the  costs  sere  a6  followg3

Guilty OO®t8 ---------------------------- iir 5.00
gwo  IndlotpentB --.----...-------------.-------  35.00  each

lb.  Bates  olaimB  that  Snyaer  ms  ill  in  the  hotel  &t  1`yl®r  and  that  he,

Batee,vent  to  the  Jt]dge  and had hl8  presence  malv®d because  of  illness.    Ib.  Bates

camot  reBeDb®r  wtry  the  amount  was  given  as  $65.00  1n each  case   ln hl8  book,

page .15,  because  he  says  that  the  total  was  not  over  $80.00  at  the  most,  &z]d

claimed  that  an umuthorized edition  of  his  book has  been  18sued and  that  it  mist

have  been  Changed  ln  this.  but  lt  wag  found  that  the  Btatemezit  wag  the  same  lzL &n

•uthorlz®d Edltlon.



EO-

1

E±

Bates.  Fage  18.

A3  8howzL  ln  the  statements  of  toe Hutt  and  Judge  E8tes,  ''Gener&1''

J.  in.  Baylor,  veg  merely  a  prlvato  oonfed®r&te  Boldler  and  was  conBlder®d

ty  those  who  lmew him aB  ''half-witted''.    ghi9  in  cormoctlon  with St.  Hblon'B

"h®eay  volco,  the  8mallne8B  of  G1®tiroso.  and  the  fact  that  no  one  else

rozn®mt®rB  of  apourth  of  July Barboque  ln G1®zirose  at  that  tlte,  could  lead  to

a  doubt  as  to  the  &couraey  of  other  Btat®ment@  1n  pages  18  to  26.
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Pago  27

1e® Nutt  at  Granbury.  8ay8  that  St.  H®l®n had a  colored  porter  &t

Gl®nrose  and  that  thiB  porter  mag  killed  ln  a  figivt  about  the  time  St.  Helen

left  Glonroso  for Cran:bury.
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Page  27do

mr.  Bates  ropeat8  that    St.  Helen veg  ill  in  the  back room  of  hlB

®aloozi  and  c]afroB  that  Dr.  Hannaford  &ttorded  him,  but  camot  give  the  nazzBs

of  others  who  attond®d  him.    I.oz)a  Cordon,  who  was  gen®I.ally  ac]movledged  to

hcare  boon personally  the  best  friend St.  Ifolen her  and  for  whom St.  Ifo1®n

worlBed  the  first  year  ho  was  ln  Granbury.  does  not  rezzE>nbe=  St.  Helen  ever

being  seriously  111.    Nolther  dces  John Forzmalt,  Judee  E6tos,  Jeff Crosg.

L®®  Hutt  18  not  .ure  but  thid=B  St.  Helen mag  Sick  in  Bone  room  up8tair8

at  ore  time  and men  took  Care  of  him.    I)he  one  rather  etrazige  thing eLbout

this  (page  29)  1e  that  the  doctor  Bends  for  Bates  and rune  off  and  leaves  the

dying St.  H61on  to  his  fate  and  lt  18  necessary  for  Bates  to  Call  the  porter

to  aid  ln bringing St.  H®1on  back  to  life.

-



-55-

In view  of  what  Snyder  olalma  in his  Bt&tement  that  BeLtes  told

him  on  the  cap  to  9yler  that  ho  thought  that  St.  Helen tras  John W11lae8

Booth  oven  b®for®  the  confeg9ion  mag  made,  givuld  lead  to  the  belief  that

Bates  zDltht  have  a31sod St.  Hbl®n  lf  ho  "8  Booth  and  the  Confession ham

been made  to  back up  the  Joke.
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Bate8-Page  341-

History .given  h®r®  of  Booth `fanily  by  St.  H61®n  does  not  prove

he  was  Booth  a8  any  facts  given vere  matters  of  oomon lmowlodge  to  the

newspaper  reading Piltilic.    qhe  relation  of  other  private  family affairs

which  lb.  Bates  oonsider8  unnecessary  to  ma]ae  public,  miort  have  8omo

velght  lf  Ida.  Bates  could  now remember  az]y  of  tbeso  de€&ile.       .In December

1920  and  ag&1n  on February  8th  and  9th,  1921,  he  aclmowledged  that  he  could

not  roznemb®r  any  of  these  detallB.    St  Helen  could  be  none  other  than  John

W11Ire8  Booth,  otharwiso.  he  could not  ]mow  of  the  private  Customs  of  the  BoothBd

-

1s  the  Implication  ia  this  page.

The  posBlble  oot]neotion  of  Pr®Bident Andrew  Johnson  with  ass&ssiflation

mag  dlBcu§Bod  quite  freely  at  the  time  of  the  Impe&chm9nt  Bri&l   (1868).  and

ves  oarrled a8  far  a@  appolntlng  a  oomltt®®,    In  the  House  of Repr®gentativos

__     `rL}u`,}J-L'`\      (`                   -'<rL`tL'`":`J       if ,b

mom  ae  the  ''Aa6a8slmtlon  Comlttee"/\to  lgivestigat%possiblo  coiLneotlon§,1

the  I,1nooln a8aassination.    q]hls  comittee  finally  gave  up  all  i]rvestig&tions

dr®  to  the  fact  that  their  prinolpel  witness  mos  proved  t® have  perjured himself

ill most  of  his  testimony.  not  only  regarding  this.  but  other  cases  and  that  there

cos  ro  foundation  in  fact  for  suen an  implication.    All  this  history  wcLs  k]iown  to

Snyono  who  read  the  ziewspapers  at  that  time.
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Century Afagazlco.  January  1890,  Pleraons  lAagaziee.  July.1904.  all

1ssiiaeid  bofor®  mi.  Bat®s'   book.  carried  8torle8  on  this.    Bates  claimed

Fob.  8th  and  9th .that  Bone  colonel.  whoso  nazEEI  he  could  not  give,  was  a  bar

tender  at  the  Elrlnrood Hotel,  April  14.  1865  and  that  this  man  Stated  that  he

Served  Andrew Johnson  and  John V7illsos  Booth  with  drlnl=s  on  that  day,  but  that

ff#,--{:
1f  8tatoment  wa.a  printed he/\would  say  lt  veg  a  lie  and  that  the  Statement  uns

never  made  by  him.
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On  Page  96  &  97  of  Bates--Dcha  etat®s  that  Booth  az]d  lforold  roaohlng

Waehi-agton  about  6!30  I.H..  the  following  thirteen  8tatomentB  made  on  the

wlt"]89  Stand at  the  oopeplraey  trial  refute  both!

C  8  -Page  83--John  Pl®tcher  8aw mrold about  a  q'tiart®r  of  one.

0  8  -Page  81---John H1108  who worked  at  Ford's  gheatro  Saw Booth  pet
hlB  horco  in  Stable  back  of  theatre  about  thr®®  o'clook.   -

C  1`  -Pnge  80-Joe  Slme  who worked &t  Ford. 9  Theatre,  Saw Booth et
tha&tre  botveon  5  and  6  o.Clock.

C  I  -face  76--James  F.  dergp8on,  ro8tauramt  Heeper.  saw Booth  totceezi
2  az)A  4  o' clock  near  theatre.

C  I  -Page  75---18ary  Jane  Andersozi too  lived  rlgivt  back  of Ford'e gheatr®
•aw Booth  on zBorning  of  14th  at  atabl®  back  of  theatre  where  Booth top€  hl8  horse,
and  betve®n  2  and  3  1n  the  afternoon.  Btandlng  in  the  theatre' a  back  door.

€  I  -Page  75--i I S1®1chnan,  a@slBtant  property znen &t  Pord' 8  qho&tre,
®aw Booth  lz) reetanrant  next  door  to  theatre  b®tveen 4  and  5  o' olook.

C  I  -  Page  72---James  P.  Punthry  testlfl®d  that  Booth  wq8  1n his  Bt&bl®
about  12  o'clock  on  the  14th.

C  I  -Page  70---Rotx)rt E.  Jones,  Clerk  at Elrtsood House,  dnriz)g  day  gave
Card  of  John Wllkeg  Booth  to  Oolozrol Broming.  Ifr.  John8on' 8  eocretary.

Win A Broming  testified  that  beteen 4 and 5  o' Clock,  he  took a  card  from
hle  boz  elgned  by  John W11k®B  Booth.

a  1`  -  Pnge  46--no W Bun]ror  says  Booth  registered at  hiTatloml  Hotel,  April
8th  and remaizrod  there  until  assas8inatlon.

C  9  -Page  lo1-Janos  R.Pord  Saw Johzi Wiltos  Booth  coming  ln  direction
of  theatre  about  12:30.
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Bofor  -Booth's  movements  on Day  of Assassination   C  1'-Page  59

John B®veny  t®stif led  that  he  saw Booth  on  Steps  of Kirmrood  House
betve©n    5  &zrd  6  o'clock  P.M.

a  Ail  -fege  99--0.D.  HeBB,  Hapager  of  Grover  1]be&tre,  Palked  to  Booth
on  day  before  a8BaB8izratlon.

H.  Clay Ford  Bow Booth at  thoatre  about  noozi.
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- LeadvilLecolo.,  January          1921.       H.  R.  Pendry,  Attorney,  Secretary  of

the  Elks  I.Odge,  IIeaLdville  never  heard  of  a  man  by   the  name  o±`  St.   Helen  or

D.  a.   George.     -,r'/1ien  shoi.in  the   till  ty|oe   of  John  St.  Helen  he   dicl  not  recogrlize

it  as  any  one  he  had  ]mown.
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- M.   J.  Atonnihan  of  hlonnihan  and  O'I'`Iear,  undert:a,kers

said  "Yes,  I  recognize  that  picture  vthen  sirovm  the   tin  ty|]e.     I  buried  loo  fellows

that  loolaed  very  rimch like  that  back  in  the  earl.v  clays  here.     }TO,  I  nevel`  ]mew

anyone  by  the  rome   o±.  St.   I.Ielen  or  thvid  E.   Geor.g€.



-9r7 -

- A`fr.  Butler,   the  Eciitor   of   the  Journal  Democrat   and  lifr.  I.ICDonald   the  AfanaLrer

who  cane   to  Leadville   in   the  80's  did  not  recc)gnize   the   tin  t57pe  and   the  name  of

St.   Helen  or  JJavid  a.   Geol-ge.
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- J.  i/.  Clank,  an  attorney  wiio  v7as  lrere  at  that   time  d.id  not  either.

H.  E`.   JJvyer  connected  with  the  Iieadville  police  department  for  the  past  I.orty

years   llFTo.rl  .

Judge  Evans  of  I,eadville  since  1880  ''No."

John  Co]man,  Iieadville,  who  has  been  cormected  with  the  oldTa#r  Opera

House,1879-1893  as  a  property  man  and  bill  poster  romer.ibers. when  Eci:rfe Booth

pr
was  in  Leadville  until  the  la,te  80's.      Sfo   says  he  i`as  veruv  quite  ant.i  I.eserved,

-I

helcl  himself  aloof.      Cc)1man  is  sui.e  that  EufflBooth  was  Iiever  in  I.Cad.ville

but  once.       He  d.oes  not  recognize   the   tin  type   or  remembc`r  of  ever  knov7ing  can= yone

by  the  liaj]ie   of  Johii  St.   Helen  or  jfavid  E.   Georg`e.

Bi`>b  Ball,   o`.mer  of  the  Colorado  bakery  has  been  stage  nraiiag`er  o±'  tile  Elks

since  1895  and  has  li.ved  in  Leadville   since  1882;  has  a.ttended  practically  every

show  coming  to  Leadville   since   tirat  time.       He  d.oes  not  recognize   the  name  John

St.   Helen,   JJavid  a.   George   or  the   tin  t;`pe  as  anyone  he  ]mevj..       He   says,   of  course,

there  i-fere  any  number  of  peoi)1e  aro-end.  Leadvi.lie  at  tiiat   tir;]e  \'rho  ch.essed  li]co   the

riran  in  tile  tin  type,  and  wol'e   their  hair  and  mustache   tile  same.
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Granville    Pagan,  StephezErille  remember.a  Alol'ris,   Gentr'y  and  .`.j'ood  and  says

they  are  all  dead.       He  does  not  r`emeiii,,er  of  ever  hearing  the  name   John  St.  Helen.

-
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Granbury,  Texas,  Judge  Estes.  8.  Nutts  and  Ion  Gordon,  all  t}u.ee  said  that

Captain  J.  H.  Trary.lop  who  was  sheriff  &t  Grachiu.y  at  the  time   that  St.  Helen

v/as  in  that  town  \;ould  remember  him well  and  that  Ccaptain  Traylor  has  a  vei.y

good.  memory  and  \`ffites  a  good  letter.       They  say  the  captain  is  about  80  and

that  his  address  is  Live  Oak Street,  RocKpi)rt,  Texas,  a,little  town  east  of

Corpus  Christie  on  the  coast.       They  say  that  TraylQr  v;fas  not  in  the  Confederate

Army.

E=
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Bates,  i)age  41.       Afr.  Bates'   attempt  to  colinect  I'resident  Andr.ew    Johnson

\Tt.ith   the  assassination  of  Abral]am  Lincoln  is  not  a  new  one.     This  li'Jas  t}ioroughly

thrashed  out  in  Oongress  by  President  Johnson's  enemies  €=m` d  i/+lent  so  far  during.

the  attempt   to  g`et  evidence  ag.&inst  PI.esident  Jolrmson  before   the

trial  to  the  foi.nration  of  an  assassination  cc)rmittee  of  the  house  of  represents-

tives  which made  a  i.eport,  #104,  first  session  59th Congress.:-I.R.  July  1866.

A  very  excellent  discussion  of  this  question  can  be  fourid  in  ''The  Impeacininent

and  q]ri&1  oi`  President   Jo]mson"  by  8.  LI.   jtev7itt,  Ihe                              Company.     ]he

discussion  arid  possible  connection  of  Johason  vdth  the  assassination  is  a  rna.Ji,tor

Of.  record  in  the  f iles  of  all   the   largei.  newsirapers  of  that  period.     q}he  mef+`ibcrs

Of  the  ci.ssassimtion  corthiittee  `,+/ere   ininiical   to  Johnson  ancl  made  every  attempt

i.ossible   to  connect  his  ]rame  v7ith  the  dastardly  deed,  but  wel`e  urrable  to  d.o   so.

q]he  evidence  in  tile                               trial   showed  that  Doc)th did  call  at  the  Kirha'rood

Hotel  and  asked  to  see  Preside.nt  Jo]mson,  but  upon  learning  tlra,t  Johnson  was  out;

left  his  card.   took  a  1)lace  in  the  box  of  Colonel  Brouning,  Johnson's  secretary.

Booth  did  not   see  either  Jo]mson  or  Bro`.7ming.

-
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Gra,nts  decided  to  g'o  to  Burlington,  I.I.   J.  much  earlier  thari  the  time  here

given,  4  P.M.       I;xplication  on  page  4:5  and.  44  that  Grant  woulci  be  gotten

out  of  the  vray and  that i-/hoever  atten¢ed  the  theatre  with  the  liresident  and

his  wife  would  not  inteiifere  \'/ith  Booth  a.nd  his  pun.pose  to  kill  the  presid.ent

carmot  be   sustained  by  any  eviclence  and  is  a  vicious  uncallecl  for  SUE;I;'estion®

-,
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Bates,  page  47  and  48.       St  Helen    exposes  the  fact  that  he  has  no

corm.ection with  Johii  Wilkes  Booth  when  he  states  tint,  it  vras  his  right

chin  bone   that  was  fractured.  si.x  or  eight  inches  above  the  &nJde.    It  is

interesting  to  note   that  \therever  state;Iients  were  made  that  S±.  Helen

or  deorge  lixped  it  was  in  the  right  leg.         Tile  boot  cut  off  o±.    Jolm

i,7ilkes  Booth  by  jjr.  Samuel  lrnd.d  was  the  left  boot.       This  boot  can  be   seen

today  among  the   effects  of  Jozm  Tf-ilkes  Booth  in  the  \7&r  departrient  at

Washington.    I)r.  Hndd's  statement  and  the   statemeri_t  of  Sergeant  General

Barnes   to   e;{ami.ne   the  d.ead  body  o±'  Booth  sa`.y   that  it  1.+as  the  le±`t  leg  that

vras  fractured.       The  muruny  of  I).  fi.   George   in  the  possessioli  of  fin-.  Bates

shows  the  rig.ht  leg  to have  been  injur.ed  and  the  fact  t]iat  the  rig`ht  foot

is  drawn  up  farther  than  the  left  v/ould  indicate  an  injui`y  had  been HEde

to  the  living.  body.       This  was  pointed  out  by  lfr.  Bates  \<ritli  a  sta,tement.

''See  the  lef t  leg  shows  signs  of  he,ving  been  broken.       The  boot  out  off  of

John  T`-i'ilkes  Booth  wa.a  described  and  exlribited  in  Court  at  the  conpiraoy   trial.

E=
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for  Booth  am  Herold.         His  d.iscipline  vas  very  poor.   indeed,  for  his  troops

wi-`iich  -i'7ere  bl`oken  up  into   squads  in  order  to   si]read  over  tJE   country  v/ere

I.eally  'v-jorklng  against  each  otjrer  in  an  attem|)t  to  capture  Booth  and  secure  the

big  reward.        We  have  already  seen  that   the  statements  of                 ,that  ho  had

Booth  under  ai-rest  on  the  day  of  the  assassins.tionO-are  proved  not  true  by  over

a  a.ozen  statements  taken under  oath at  the  conspiracy  tl.ial.    It  woulu  seem

as  thouch  the  event  fast  crowding  upon  each  other  has  confused  the  mind  and

the  memory  of  the  mall  who  is  faced  v/1th  one  of  the  biggest  problems  of  tbe

Civil  vrar.   the  capture  of  tvro  crimi.nals  in  intir,Ta,te  territory.

statements  all   tl.ie  v/ay  through  do  not  agr.ee  \'tit]i  the  evidence    at  the  trial.

Bates,  pag`e   95.     There   is  no     I.ecol.d.  to  show  that  Presi.dent  Lincoln  or

the  Government  faie`r/  of  the  death plc.t  against  the  lit.e  of   the  president  at

this  time.

Bates,  page  96.    Already  proven  that,   at  the  corl.s|Jiracy  trial  that  Booth

and  Herold  were  not  arrested  on  the  14th  as  stated  by  ifana.

Bates,  page  99-loo.      qhe  right  evid.ence  offered  at  the  conpiracy  trial

would  dis|]rove  the   story  that  Ba,tea  strung  up  an  old  man  in  order  to  learn

vthere  Booth  had  gone   to.       q]his  alid  tile   succeeding`  statements  are  merely  an

attempt  oil  the  part  o±'  I)ana  to  show  that  he  v/as  on  tli?   job.



-10-

01ained  that  RIajor  Ruggles  said  to  him  a  few  years  ago  that  Jett.  Bainbridse  and  himself

did  not  ]mow  it  mas  Booth until  they  reached  the  Port  Royal  side  of  the  river  when  they  all

v,Tent  into  a  bar  and  had  a  drim=  and  Harold  told  their  identity.

I  asked  if  be  lmew  how  Booth  and  Harold  reached  Port  Con-w=ay.    He  said  they  Came  in  an

oid  spring  wagon  driven  by  a   WNiggerw  that  I]arold  rode  on  the  seat  with  the  'TSiggerll  and

Bootho  because  his  leg  hurt  kin.  was  lying'  in  the  back  pert.    He  said  he  had never  hoard  of

any  furniture  tieing piled  on  to].  of  Booth.

He  had  never  mor'vn  of  anyone  bi/  the  name  of  Ruddy  1]ut  lmew  from  hearsay  thai;-a  Roty

uEaLu     FELEm

/€
ething  to  do  with  the  oat.e  of  Booth  and  Harold  at  Col.  Co=Is.

rmission  was  obtained  at  the  `i77ar  I)e-i]arthent  to  see  the  artiole8  oonnedted

tragedy. -\faat#,an old iron i,.~gal.`Lea+ee+,+-rfu=fu3=:

wl#>
safe^ aperfu arfu7he  derringer

i:tistolimzzle  loader-with which  Lincoln vras  shot,   the  bullet  and  |jieces  of`  the  slmll  driven

intoth©heado"bepi.e§identb„ebulietrA¥rfb%f+Lot:-:ro:#he:t=a=TFo±¥ed.

and  rjieoe  by  piece  t}jo  following  articles  handed mo:  Booth's  left  riding  boot,   slit  from

the  instep  for  about  a  foot  up  the  front O"he  ies}L;;its

ife+`QL`i` ¥L€`

diary written  in  pencil,  and

datser  with  which  he  wounded mjor  }fathbone  and^flourished  on  the  stage.     One  blood-

stained  bar  witl'i wh.ich  Booth  =T'astened  the  door  behind  him  after  entering  the  passage  \vay

to  the  presidential  box.    Bootb's  toys  (must  have  been  18  or  20  on  the  ring,  all  different

lfarfu
Bhapeg  and  alzeg).    gbo  pistol  and  carbinoJ6 Ijlc]sod. up  at  the  Siifrat  place.    ipI:e=ar5i=e-

4-,;--.f€±E7+-1<
L+r±i¥±±e±C=::±T-E±ee=eei±+i}±ike±-L=i±o,iHiLiboLtuotthoaair±6i;itila6e+.a.edaggor



-m-

~Payneusodinhisattemp"oki#wa¥ndthepiclfhecarrie"orms.Sin.retts

`'Tasllington hcmso  tbe ± dayof3kFJ{~ds  Z£-trfh    gr"  ck35-rferfeifust~:F~ti  i



'- mag,   and  stated  wl-rfut  Booth  had  done,  which  he  did  on  three  subsequent  occasio-ns

when  ti-|e  latter  iras  not  in  hearing.

"Scmetine  during  Saturdi~y  they were  discovered  by a  negro,  Ti.ho  reioorted

what.i:a  had  seen  to  one  of  the  detectives  of  Colonel  jirkere  v,-ho  wL.is   in  charge  of

the  L``ederal  secret  service.     ri.7he  negro's  testimc>ny  "7as  regrrdecl  as  so  inportant

t!-£t  i:I.e  Tras  taisen  irmediately  to  -'`a`--'hington  to  appear  before  Colonel  Baker  in  -i]er-

son,   wi_o.  after  ezrminlfig  i-Jim  closely,  became  satisfied  tlrat  i-.e  held  seen  the  fugi-

tives,   and  despatc!+ed  t:rLe  body  of  cavalry  to  7`rirginia  \T,.kic.Ti  ultimately.overtook

the  assassins.

"Saturd.ay  nigr+t  Boot2-1  and  fierold  ag€ain  attempted  to  reach Hachodoc  I,jreek,

but  ti:te  ligiit  of  morning  cane  urjon  them  before  they  could  do  so,  and  they  1,-,- ere



i  .       forced  to  enter  Gambo  Creek.  a  small   inlet  on  I\,,2achodoc  =`oit.t.   ci,bout  one  mile  fl'om

I`,'{rs.   f`uesenberry`s,   up  I:ao].`iodoc   Creek.

''jlleven  o.clock  Simday moming  #erold  a-L-,peared  at   the  riouse  of  L':rs.

a,uesenberry,   st:abed.  that  he  had  been  directed  to  ca.11  upon  i_er  for  assistamoe  b:,.7

I`£r.  Thorns  i.  Jones.   and  informed  i-.er: t}rat  ''the  man  vf-to  killed  .ibe  Ijinooln  is  with-

in  a  mile  of  t}-ie  house."    I`±rs.   Puesenberry  and  i`.;r.   '`i-.i+oms  i`=arbin,   a  guest  at  her

house  at   -I;ire  tiffie,   acccmpanied  Eerold  to   t}-ie  }}iding.-place  of  j3ootl`i.   in  a  secludecl

spot  up  Gambo  Creek,  where  they  1.ound  :_in  stretched  on  the  ground.   su±`fering much

fran  his  leg.    i3ooti-i  talked  little,  but  stated  that  -i-.e  thougi he  i.7orst  of  his

trip vras  over.  and  that  wlijile  his  journey  tbus  far  ]rad  been attended I,'ith much

danger,  }}e  anticipa,ted  little  difficult.y  over  tiro  relnainder  of  t2ie  course,  as  he

soon  expecteii.  to  be  among  friends.     ±^e  desired  ]L[rs.   '`uesenberry  to  seoul.e  a  Con-

veyance   in  order  t]rat  I-ie  migl`+t  reaoi  the  residence  of  the  nearest  pl-iysician.,   Dr.

Riohjrd  Stuart,  about  eig]it miles  distant.

'T.Irs.   'fuesenberry  sent  dirmer  to  Booti-i  and  IFerold,  and    later  in  the  af-

ternoon made  arranLgements  with  a  neighbor.  I',.tr.  I,ril].ism  Bryan,   to  take  tkem  to  the

doctor's.     She  also  pro:i]ared  a  luno,.-_eon  for  the  :pa;rty  while  en  route  to  .J)r.  Stuart.s

country  home.   "Cleydyl©.I.



1

E=
llDuring  the  c±.ay  Booth  I,as  assisted  to  trro  house  of  Air.   BryLLn.   and  re-

maimed  on  one  of  ti]e  becj.s  there  until  the  horses  for  the  prrty  arrived.

"Surd.~i,y  afternoon,   between  five  and  six  olclook,   Bootl-i,   I,erold,  and I`,Ir.

Bryan  arrived  at  tj:e  sirmier  hcme  of  I)1'.  Stuart,   the  entire  party micL under  tile  in-

fluence  of  intoxicdnts.    Bryan  brought  the  men ui]  to  the  house  and  left  them with-

out  further  delay.    Dr.  Stuart  informed  the  men  that  they  could  not  be  aocormodated

that  ni'=ht.  as  the  :rLouse  rag  full  of  guests:  and  th[.Lt  as  tr!`e  mul'derer  of  President

Lincoln Tres  still  at  large,   lj.e  could  not  afford  to  shelter  any  one  wl-iorn  he  did  not

faiow.     ie.   however,   offered  ti-_e  ±trgitives  supper,   I,-_icli  T!a=  served  ln  tr.e  dining-

room  ty  the  ladies  of  tile  :r.ouse.     I`erold.  said,  ADoctor,   Tv-e  ]`fave  a  secret  to  tell

you.\    /Your.? man,   if  you  i_dive  any  secrets,  keep  tl©m.     I  do  not  i.tant  to  lmov  your

secret.  and  if  you are  going  Soutli  you  lad  better  go  iln]nec;.lately.`

IIDr.   Stuart's  and  }t,1rs.   '~uesenberry's  were  hot-i   regular  stopping-pl&cos

on  the /undergrourid  road\:  and  while  tl-ie  hour,e  of  tie  former  i.i,as  somewhat  off  tile

direct  road  to  Port  Comfay,   ti].e   ferry  across  t.rue  Rappa2-iamnock,   his  un.bounded  I:ios-

pitality  and  liis  sympattry  for  the  Sout}`]ern  cause  made  it  a  rendezvous  for  those

engaged  in  the  secret  service  of  the  Confederacy.    I'is  hosplt&1ity and  frarfuess

ljad    twloe  caused  ±i±m  to  be  arrested  and  oc)nfined,   on. one  occasi(.>n  in  'r;ashington,



E± and  later  in  a  prison-ship  near  his  residence  on  the  Potomac.    17;ie2i.  Booth and

I-Ierold  react.ed  his  :iiouse  ]u}  lrad  just  returned  fran  his  second  imi]risormeut.  and

was  little  inclined  to  run  the  risk  again  of  entertaining any  one  vthom  +T[e  did  not

]cnow  Troll.    I`ioreover,   he  v©s  much  displeased.  to  find  on  his  premises  two  urfumo`m

men  under  t-t.e   influence  of  lir.`uor,   w:rose, actions  were  suspicious ,.,-y'i-die  tire  assas-

in  of  i,Ir.  I]incoln was  at  large.

».-i  free-bomi  negro  named  TillicE.-A  I,ucas,   1ivizdr[;  within  a  quarter  of  a  mile

of  t.h_e  dootor's  i-louse.  and    on  the  latterls  i]remises9   Tras  retgiiliirly  erigaged  in  con-

veying  ,i.;mests  at  `Dr.   Stuwrt's   to  the  hop:pa]=,amnock  Rivei',   a  distani~ce  of  about  fit.teem

miles,  and  it  was  to  this  man's  boT2se  that  Booth  and  I.erold  were  a.ireoted  to  go

t.rLiit  evening.

''Booth  mos  keenly  stulig  by  the  treatment  Le  received  at  Dr.   Stunrt's.  azrd

that  evening,  wi-len  he  arrived  at  the  i-louse  of  I,ucas,  Fi-hen  he  f rightened much b.y

the  armounoem©nt  trLat  be  had killed /that  damned  old  tyrant.  Al]e  I]incoln,`  the

negro  implored  Bootll  And  Herold  not  to  stay  at  his  i-louse:  but   I:he  assassin `nras  in-

exorable,  art  forced  tz-ie  negro  to  secure  more  whislqr  for  him.    Herold  and  Booth

spent  tke  night  at  Ijucas's  in a  drunlsen  deba,uch.

Mrirl`.e  ne3[-c  morning  (I,flonday).   before   starting  for   ti.i.e  rappa,halmock,   Booth



Ezim

sent  to  Dr.   StTiart  t.'j.e  follow,.ing  letter  by  one  of  Imcas's  children:

"iily  itea--(piece  torn  out)  for8'ive  me,  but  I  have  some  little  pride.
E=

carmot  blame  yon  for  your  v;ant  of  ljospitality.    You lmow  yot2r  ovm affairs.     I  v,'as

sick,   tireci.   T,-,itj,_  a  broken  limb,  and  in  neecl  of  medical  advice.     I  would  not  have

turned  a  dog  from my  door  in  such a  plight.    I-owever,  5rou Trere  kind  enough  to  give

us  scmet.iiing  to  eat,   for  tfj'hic!_  I  not  only  tjflnk  you.   but  oz}  account  of  the  rebuke

and manner  in  whicli  to  (piece  tom  oub).     It  is  not  the  substance  but  t`r.®  v,.ay  in

i-,;iiich  kindness  is  extended  that  makes  one  hai`jpgr  in  tire  aoce-i:,tance  tLjereof .     .The

sauce  to  meat  is  ceremony.    Heeting  vj.ere  ba,re  I,-ithout  it.     Be  kind  enough  to  accept

tJie  enclosed.  tw;5   (alti-iougii  hard  to  si]are)   for  v,That   I  rrave  rec.a.

'T,lost  respectfully  your  obed.lent  servant,   "

(1tl  siglrature. )

__,

'fDr.  Stuart iras  aftermi'd +a.gut &rrested#  and;rll  Confined  for a  sriort

period  in  the  old  Capitol  prison.

''On  the  may  to  t}ie   river  Booth anfl  Harold  stopped  ti-_cLt  noon  at  Office

Ha,11.   t:;e  home   of  irr.   -`.-,illiam  REODaniell.   wl-.ere   t:t.Ley  took  a.irmer;  and  about   three

o'clook  thdt  afternoon  ti-iey  reacj'jed  I'ort  Conva.y,   the  norti-iern  temirms  of  the

ferry aci`osg  ti-±e  .iiaLppahctmook.     Lnoas  left  ills  troublesome  givestg  at  the  ferry,

and  r®tumed  home  wit[-lout  delay."



1 i=r.  ih,Llason.s   story  a8rjes  wit-I:i  One  written  fol'  th,j  TTashingtc>n,   D.   a.

newsrapers  by  -,i.  N  i9ialton.  Alagr  3,   1865.     (Lincoln  Lcrap  Book-Congressional  I,ibr&ry

:iL:ages  82-85)    Mr.   i,Talton  obtaineci  the  details  from  interviews  witii  Imoas,   the

negro,  Dr.   Stdhart,  and Mrs.  &iesenberry a  f.ew  days  after  t -e  events  oocured.

teorge  Alfred  1``oimsend,   wi-io  wrote  many  o±.  the  newspaper  stories  of  the

assassinatlon at  the  tine,±,  in the CenturyAor  Apl'11.eiJ'   t±=t  FcijJI'./Lfar,toid~ck#7
how  Booth and  I.:erold  crossed  the  =-totonac  and  reaobed  .-;ort  €onway.

In  1900  0.  H.  01droyd  iziterviewed people  all  along  the  route  of  Booth.s

amcL  I.erold's  escape,  and  received  the  same  stories  from  t=-lose  he  could  find  still

living.   qu}\e  Assassimtion  of  ribrajiam  I.inooln"  ty  9.  r.  01dreyd.   Sage  502  et  serl.)/
+?

I)r.   Stdplrt  and  tile  negro,   Iiucag.  whore  botb lr=TT__i_f±_+ i-_Old  a8  i ltheg8-

e8   1n  Tf=dsc+ington  durllig  pa,rt  of  the  Conspiracy  'i`rial,  Itlay  and  Jurfe  1865.
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-rl`_fh

encamped  not

k-b-\

stateasnt  that ;?COL
\

.  |Tyiosb ,.,,,. ts  o/:`rmtmd  of  Confederate   troo?3s  w-a

/I
E

south  of  the  Ffflr|pahannock  river at  ,or rfear  Bowling  Green.  Fir-
ly-

ginia"  .ipril '16th-21st(Bu-,tes  paLge  4i9-50)   is  quite
\.,/

early ref\ited by  the  records.

'Tbe  hienoirs  of  Col.   Jorln  a,  Elosby--Ei±tle,   Bro',+,in a  Co.1917,  p:age  560.
\J,

`/
7

On  ..pril  15,   1`€65,

\
Ii:osby  and`T`  his omnand  were  &t  .I.-arrenton,  I:auq.tli.er

county,   -V.irginia,   the  inome  di\  the  -\i-asli.i,pgFon  family.     Ti-iis  irmge  oont.,Fins  i.,Losby's
\

fariFt7ell  address  to  his  command

Official  Records of

sJ-|ciws   that  I.:osby  \"s

I,oudo'L2n

doun  County  is

l&65, ,;i``unquier  County.

ion.:!{Series  I.   I,'~ol.  46,   fart  I,   page  527,

ia.  clfter  Llpril  9.   1865  and  thdt  his

o-,mty  is  seventy-five  m\i

st   Of  .t-..-L2.shington, D.c.

/`

orthwest  of  Boi,',-`1ing  Green.     I,ou-

i7inc]rester  is  the  county  seat  of/;''Frederiok  County
/

Bowli.ng  Green.     `T±'Lis  is  wher/
`

Green  is  souti-rme§t.

\)

a  is  ninety miles  northwist  of
`:'

`,\

Zosty.a  oorrmnd  suTr©na\i\red  £Lpril  2lst.

S±TE=e3en*graeeorfes-g-r6-hfll -   I E;`t`e§  T&ge'~5®ng6+`--

/'lThis  distance  was   ti-iron.=h  an  o_._+en  country,   anfl  we  vrere  liable   to  be  come

ui.on at  any moment  by  the  Federal  troops;   so  to  I:`.izard  against  this  I arranged  the

®

plan  of my  flight,  covering  this  distLnce  fron  tinjB  Potonao  to  the  ltappanarmock  to  be

t}±e  scene  of  e=m  old  negro  moving.    -th  old  negro  near  the  sirmer  home  of  Dr.   Stewart

i]ossessed  of  two  impoverished  ::L.orses  and  co  dilapida,ted.  Thagon was  hired  for  the  trip.



1
StraTv- was  f irst  placed  in  the  bottom  of  the  wagon  bed.    I  got  in  on  this  straw and

stretcl®®d  out  full  length:  then  slatts  were  placed  over  the  first  coHprrtrent  of

the  bed,  giving me  a  space  of about  eighteen  inches  deep,  which  required me  to  re-

main  lying  on  the  straw dnririg  the  entire  trip.    On  the  first  compaLrtment  of  the

wagon  bed res  placed  tto  second  portion  of  the  vagon  body.  commonly  called  side-

boards.  then mos  piled    on  this  old  Chairs.  beds.  mattresses.  quilts  and  such  other

pa,raphermalia  as  is  ordinarily ]ropt  in a  negro.s  home.    A Hunber  of  chickens  were

caught  and  put  in a  split  basket.  which mas  then made  fast  to  the  hind gate  of  the

wagon,    with  old  quilts,  blankets.  eto..  thrown  over  the  back   end  of  the  neon,

exposing  the.  baisket  of  chickens.  and  the  vvatgon  or  team was  driven by  t-ne  old  negro,

I
the  omaer  of  the  sane,  aLnd  Contents,  except  nyself."

\' .,-,     N®    TTa

to  by Mr.  Bates  as

seemed much  fatigued,

val§.      T}iis  w=2B

a  newspe+;far man who  in'\ervieued  Iiuoas,   the,.,£egro  referred

is,  cos/fold ty him  that

nd

inted

/d
i,n"E

down  in  the  bot

trip  to  Pp`rt  Royal  Booth

the  T,ng6'£7''and  slept  at  inter-

the  mashington newspt;pers \[ay/3.   1865,  jTist  a  few days

after  the  ride,  v,rhile  all\tdefails were  fresh  ln Imcasl'

Booth.

``

rihind.     (I,inooln  Scrap  Book

aid about  a  lclad  of  fnmiture  and  ohiokens  piled  on

I  14,   1/920,   i,7.   F.  Garrett. vras  twenty years
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7
L®avlqg  Colonel  uonger  in  the  hail,  I  vezit  to  the  ferrty,  at

Port  Comay,  t®1liqg  Colonel  Conger  that  I  would go  and  aso©rtain
lf  I  Could got  az)y  lnformtlon there.  and would oros3  the  river  lf
neoossary.  I  went  imed,iattly  to  the  ferry.    'l`ha  first man that  I  Came
across was  a colored man.  I  did  not  succeed  ln gottizig  any  iziforlna,tlon
from fulzD,  and  tizraed  to  the  right  and  saw a man and flis  wife  Sitting         a
by  t-iielr  door.  `l`hoir  keuse was  perhaps  four  or  five  rods  from the  ferry.
I went  with  then and asked  them  if  they  iiad  seen within a  day  or  tee
aziy oitizet]sfxpaesing  thaLt  ways  finally  I  as]rod  them  if  they  had  seen
a  lane  man.    I1`hey said  they had:  and  from tbeip  desorlption,  I  oon-
oluded  it  mat  have  been  j3ooth  and  Herald.  I  then took a  lilzeness  of
Booth  from qr  pocket.  and asHed  this  fisherman  `Rollins  cas  his  name)
1f  that  pic'i--+ire  resenmled  the  lame  rna,a?    in  said.  it  did,  except  the
noustacbe,  which the  lame  man  did  not  iraire.    I  tliozi  took  aeroldf a
piotur®  from ny  poexet,  sfroved  it  to  him,  and  be  said ne  thought  that
resemoued  the  szBall  man who  Carried  the  oarDine.    I  then leamod  from

i:L=¥ie#ta::td¥L#:ioro:±Lpr:=¥i:is.8°:%a#r:erbr°#h:T=ro
by a  oolor®d  bay  try  the  nana  of  Charley  moae.  Booth paid IIneus  ten
dollars  for  bringlzig him from Dr.  Stowart.a  to  the  ferry.  While  they
were  there  I.uoas  loft  them and returned.



The  Clarkog  m®ntionod  would  be  connected  with  Jotm  WilkeB  Booth

by  the  marriage  of  his  Sister,  Asia  Booth  to  John  Sleeper  Clark®.

Juniu8  Brutug' Booth.

ThffTNESS

F.   I,   Bat®8®

I,  as  Stenographer,  wrote  the  above  on  the  typowrltor  at

the  dictation  of  one  Signing  himself  as  above,  Junlu8  Brutug  Booth.
'         (Mi88JT.Wolf.

`

•`,/`

Personally  app®ared  before  me  a  Notary  Pubfic  in  end  for  the  County

of  Shelby  and  state  of  Tenn®ss®®.     Miss  F.   Wolf  who  after  being  duly

sworn  made  oath  that   eho  was  the  Stenographer  who  wrote  the  hor®to

attached  typewritten  instrument  at  the  dictchion  of  one who  signs

himself  as  above,   Junius  Brutus  Booth  signed  a;t  Memphis  on  this

2lst  day  of  Feby.   1903.

H.   a.   Shelton

Notary  Public

Shelby  County

T®nn



Mrs.   G®o.  T.   Kendal.

Grand  Rapids,  Miohig&n.

I  was  pree.nt  during  an  indervl®w between  F.  I.  BaLte8  and

Jo8®ph  J®f fer8on  on  the  fourteenth  of  April  1903,   re8p®cting

th.  identification  of  John Wilkes  Booth.

H.   J.   8.   Kendch



]=Tor  the  identifications  of  the  St.  i=elen  tinty|rje  as  D.  E.   ifeorge  which
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follow  we  rmst  necessarily  tcrfuke  I,=r.   Bates'  unsupported  Trord,   since  that  is  all

he  gives  us.

Bates   (Pages  229-250) :~.  IIjLt  the  EI  Reno  State  EELnlc.  where  Booth rude  his

dei=iosits  L.s  David  E.  George,   tire  tintype  picture  of  St.   i:elen  (Booth),   tulken

twelve  Fears  after  t,-.e  assassination  of  a-i`esident  Lincoln,  was  at  once  identified

by  tile  officials  of  the  banlf  as  being  a  true  likeness  of  the  man I)avid  E.George,

who  made  the  deposits  at  their  bamic  and  witii ¥r-hoe  they were  personally acquainted.

lit  the  request  of A-ir.  Bellamy,   one  of  tl-ie  barm=  officials.   I  went  with  hit  to  an-

other  ban]try   the  name  of  whicl..  I  do  not  now  renew,ber.  and was  introduced  to  the

president  of  this  bank.  wF..ose  mane  I  believe  was  Dr.  Davis,  who  at  once  identified

th.e  tintype  picttlre  of  St.   2Telen  as  a  true  and  correct  likeiiess  of  Diivid E.  ifeorge."
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Intervieved.  Afrs.  Evens  I)ecember  27.1920  at   the   Chicago  Ciiurch  Home

for  old ladies,  Episcopal.      Afrs.  Evaris  is  76  years  old  and  states  that

she  and  her  husband  were  in  the  play,  "our  American  €ousin",  April  14,

1865  at  -\'/ashington,  D.  C.    She  says  at  the  time  of  the  assassination  she

vres  not  on  the  stage,  but  in  a  ciressing  I.oom,  but  heard  the  shot  and

commotion  and  ran  out  to  the   stage.  but  by  the  time   she  al'rived    Booth  vras

gone.       She   sa,ys  Fergmson  `7as  on  the  stage  at  the  time  and  should  lmow  a

lot  a.bout  it.       She  says  the  actors  connected  with  the  company  kept  I)Petty

quitB\as   they  were  a.fraid  they  i-/ould  b©  harmed  because  John  \-t'ilkes  Booth

had.  been  an  actor.      She  believes  that  there  is  absolutely  nothing`  to  the

stories  that  Booth and  cia,ims  that  she  has  never  heard.  of  anything

that  vrould.lead  one  to  believe  that  such  i`ias  true.
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